Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
Dagupan City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 038 ,s.2019

To: Asst. Schooils Division Superintendent
Public Schools District Supervisor
Elementary/Secondary School Principals/Heads
All others concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: USE OF MOBILE FLAG POLES FOR THE HOISTING OF BANNERS IN THE
OPENING PROGRAM OF NATIONAL FESTIVAL OF TALENTS 2019 (NFOT)

Date: January 18, 2019

1. One part of the Opening Program of the National Festival of Talents 2019
{NFOT) is the hoisting of DepEd Central and Regional Banners. The Committee
on Stage and Program has decided to use the flag poles instead of bamboo.

2. Reldtive to this, the following schools are hereby requested to bring their
respective mobile flag poles with flag stand to West Central Elementary
School i on January 21, 2019 (Monday):

Bliss Elementary School
Leon Francisco Maramba Elementary School
Victoria Q. Zarate Elementary School — Tt
Mamadlingling Elementary School . T
Satisay Elementary School
Mangin - Tebeng Elementary School
Tebeng Elementary School
Juan L. Siapno Elementary School
Lasip Grande Elementary School
Juan P. Guadiz Elementary School
T. Ayson Rosario Elementary School
Calmay Elementary School

. Carael Elementary School
Lomboy Elementary School
Salapingao Elementary School
Suit Elementary School
Pugaro Integrated School
Salapingao National High School
Carael National High School

3. For mformo’non and compliance of all concerned.

LORNA Gm, Ph.D., CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent M/
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